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From: Page Vick - NOAA Affiliate <page.vick@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 1:54 PM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: GS - recovery criteria?


Attachments: Importance of the Action Area for the Survival and Recovery of Listed Fish


Species_PVedits.docx


The updated document is attached. Let me know if you need anything else.


Thanks,


Page


On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 11:17 AM Page Vick - NOAA Affiliate <page.vick@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Naseem,


I will get to work on this soon.


Thanks,


Page


On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 11:07 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Page (and Joe),


Thanks again for the GS additions to the EnvB section!


I have one more request for that section.


The attached is the "recovery criteria" section within the EnvB.


Please take a look at what I included for the salmonid species, and add short paragraph for GS.


This is to establish what is needed for recovery, and where we are at currently.


For salmonids this works well to point out which populations within the action area are affected by the


proposed action, which is a helpful part of the story for when you get to the integration and synthesis section


for your conclusion.


Let me know if you want to talk about a similar (or different) approach for GS.


thanks,


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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